Laura Bowman

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kia Ora,

official information

Friday, 17 June 2022 9:37 am

official information

Final Response - LGOIMA 267525 —_ - Resource consents received each
month for the last 6 months

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

You requested:

May | please request the number of resource consents the Council has received each month for the last 6 months, if
possible. And the total resource consents currently being processed by the Council.

Our Response:

Total numbers of land use, subdivision and change of conditions applications for the period July 2021-May 2022.

Jul-21 111
Aug-21 104
Sep-21 107
Oct-21 116
Nov-21 120
Dec-21 84
Jan-22 42
Feb-22 71
Mar-22 106
Apr-22 70

May-22 91

As at 15 June 2022, the number of land use, subdivision and change of conditions applications currently being

processed is 316

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 2:53 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-220601-8NA84-5MW

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-220601-8NA84-5MW
Attachment: not attached

Name: IS
Email address: I
Phone number: || N

Detailed Description of Request
Kia Ora,

May | please request the number of resource consents the Council has received each month for the last 6 months, if
possible.

And the total resource consents currently being processed by the Council.
Many thanks.

Organisation: BCD Group Limited





